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— GRO-B

I am sure that, by now, you havé heard that GRO-Bi blood sample was
positive for the AIDS related virus, | feel I"wourd itke to point out

to vou that this indicates thatigro.Bi has encountered the AIDS virus

some time in the past and doesTiGf fhecessarily mean that he is going
to develop AIDS, I hope you will F have realised this from the information

bloods checked and also any other contacts thaﬁGRo Bimight have
establjshed. Therefore, | would ask you to bring e children and
yourselves up to the Haemophlha outpatient clmlc on F-'mday, I March

1985, at 10.30 a.m. It is not necessary to testigro.B! fagain or, indeed,

 GRO-B i j but I would like to see the other membérs-oT the family, as 1 am
‘suore you will have several queries and worries about this problem.

If the time and date are unsuitable, piease get in touch and another

appointment can be made,

Yours sincerely

E. E. Mayne
Consultant Haemato!oglst
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